LAYNE CHRISTENSEN CO Form S-3/A August 29, 2002 As filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on August 29, 2002

Registration No. 333-89196

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

Washington, D.C. 20549

AMENDMENT NO. 3

TO

FORM S-3

REGISTRATION STATEMENT Under THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933

LAYNE CHRISTENSEN COMPANY

(Exact name of Registrant as specified in its charter)

Delaware (State or other jurisdiction of incorporation or organization) 48-0920712 (I.R.S. Employer Identification Number)

1900 Shawnee Mission Parkway Mission Woods, Kansas 66205 (913) 362-0510

(Address, including zip code, and telephone number, including area code, of Registrant s principal executive offices)

Steven F. Crooke, Esq. Vice President and General Counsel Layne Christensen Company 1900 Shawnee Mission Parkway Mission Woods, Kansas 66205 (913) 362-0510

(Name, address, including zip code, and telephone number, including area code, of agent for service)

Copies to:

Peter F. Kerman, Esq. Latham & Watkins 135 Commonwealth Drive Menlo Park, California 94025 (650) 328-4600

Approximate date of commencement of proposed sale to the public:

From time to time after this Registration Statement is declared effective.

If the only securities being registered on this Form are pursuant to dividend or interest reinvestment plans, please check the following box. []

If any of the securities being registered on this Form are to be offered on a delayed or continuous basis pursuant to Rule 415 under the Securities Act of 1933, other than securities offered only in connection with dividend or interest reinvestment plans, check the following box. [X]

If this Form is filed to register additional securities for an offering pursuant to Rule 462(b) under the Securities Act, please check the following box and list the Securities Act registration statement number of the earlier effective registration statement for the same offering. []

If this Form is a post-effective amendment filed pursuant to Rule 462(c) under the Securities Act, check the following box and list the Securities Act registration statement number of the earlier effective registration statement for the same offering. []

If delivery of the prospectus is expected to be made pursuant to Rule 434, please check the following box. []

The Registrant hereby amends this Registration Statement on such date or dates as may be necessary to delay its effective date until the Registrant shall file a further amendment which specifically states that this Registration Statement shall thereafter become effective in accordance with Section 8(a) of the Securities Act or until the Registration Statement shall become effective on such date as the Securities and Exchange Commission, acting pursuant to said Section 8(a), may determine.

Table of Contents

The information in this prospectus is not complete and may be changed. The selling stockholder may not sell these securities until the registration statement filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission is effective. This prospectus is not an offer to sell these securities and the selling stockholder is not soliciting offers to buy these securities in any state where the offer or sale is not permitted.

SUBJECT TO COMPLETION, DATED AUGUST 29, 2002

PROSPECTUS

1,571,000 Shares

Layne Christensen Company

COMMON STOCK (\$0.01 par value per share)

The selling stockholder identified in this prospectus may from time to time sell up to an aggregate of 1,571,000 shares of our common stock, par value \$0.01 per share. We are not selling any shares of our common stock under this prospectus and will not receive any of the proceeds from the sale of the common stock offered by the selling stockholder. Please see Selling Stockholder and Plan of Distribution for information about the selling stockholder and the manner of offering of the common stock.

Our common stock is traded on the Nasdaq National Market under the symbol LAYN. On August 28, 2002, the last reported sale price for our common stock on the Nasdaq National Market was \$9.46 per share.

Investing in our common stock involves risks. See Risk Factors beginning on page 2.

The common stock has not been approved by the Securities and Exchange Commission or any state securities commission, nor have these organizations determined that this prospectus is truthful or complete. Any representation to the contrary is a criminal offense.

, 2002

TABLE OF CONTENTS

WHERE YOU CAN FIND MORE INFORMATION

ABOUT LAYNE CHRISTENSEN COMPANY

RISK FACTORS

DISCLOSURE REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

DESCRIPTION OF CAPITAL STOCK

SELLING STOCKHOLDERS

PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION

USE OF PROCEEDS

LEGAL MATTERS

EXPERTS

SIGNATURES

EXHIBIT INDEX

Exhibit 23.1

Table of Contents

TABLE OF CONTENTS

	Page
Where You Can Find More Information	ii
About Layne Christensen Company	1
Risk Factors	2
Disclosure Regarding Forward-Looking Statements	8
Description of Capital Stock	8

We have not authorized any dealer, salesman or other person to give any information or to make any representation other than those contained or incorporated by reference in this prospectus and any applicable supplement to this prospectus. You should rely only on the information contained or incorporated by reference in the registration statement of which this prospectus forms a part as well as other information you deem relevant. Neither this prospectus nor any applicable supplement to this prospectus constitutes an offer to sell or the solicitation of an offer to buy any securities other than the registered common stock to which it relates, nor does this prospectus or any supplement constitute an offer to sell or the solicitation of an offer to buy securities in any jurisdiction to any person to whom it is unlawful to make such offer or solicitation in such jurisdiction.

i

Table of Contents

WHERE YOU CAN FIND MORE INFORMATION

We file annual, quarterly and special reports, proxy statements and other information with the Securities and Exchange Commission, which we refer to as the Commission or the SEC. You can inspect and copy these reports, proxy statements and other information at the public reference facility of the Commission, in Room 1024, 450 Fifth Street, N.W., Washington, D.C. 20549. You can also obtain copies of these materials from the public reference section of the Commission at 450 Fifth Street, N.W., Washington, D.C. 20549, at prescribed rates. Please call the Commission at 1-800-SEC-0330 for further information on the public reference rooms. The Commission also maintains a web site at www.sec.gov that contains reports, proxy and information statements and other information regarding registrants such as Layne Christensen Company that file electronically with the Commission.

We have filed a registration statement and related exhibits with the Commission under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, or Securities Act. The registration statement contains additional information about us and our securities. You may inspect the registration statement and exhibits without charge at the office of the Commission at 450 Fifth Street, N.W., Washington, D.C. 20549, and you may obtain copies from the Commission at prescribed rates.

The Commission allows us to incorporate by reference the information we file with it, which means that we can disclose important information to you by referring to those documents. The information incorporated by reference is an important part of this prospectus, and information that we file later with the Commission will automatically update, modify and supersede this information. We incorporate by reference the following documents we have filed with the Commission pursuant to Section 13 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, or Exchange Act:

Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended January 31, 2002;

Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the fiscal quarter ended April 30, 2002;

Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the fiscal quarter ended July 31, 2002;

Proxy Statement on Schedule 14A for our annual meeting of stockholders held on May 30, 2002;

Description of our common stock contained in our registration statement on Form 8-A dated August 14, 1992; and

all documents filed by us with the Commission pursuant to Sections 13(a), 13(c), 14 or 15(d) of the Exchange Act after the date of this prospectus and before the selling stockholder stops offering the securities under this prospectus.

You may request a copy of these filings at no cost, by writing or telephoning us at the following address:

Corporate Secretary Layne Christensen Company 1900 Shawnee Mission Parkway Mission Woods, Kansas 66205 (913) 362-0510

ii

Table of Contents

ABOUT LAYNE CHRISTENSEN COMPANY

Layne Christensen Company provides drilling services and related products and services in four principal markets: water resources, mineral exploration, geoconstruction services and energy services and production. Our customers include municipalities, industrial companies, mining companies, oil and gas companies and consulting and engineering firms located principally in the United States, Canada, Mexico, Australia, Africa and South America.

We acquired Christensen Boyles Corporation, or CBC, in December 1995, which expanded our mineral exploration drilling business domestically and marked our entry into Chile, Peru and other South American countries through CBC s affiliated companies. As a result of this acquisition, we acquired CBC s drill rig and diamond drill bit design and manufacturing business. In August 2001, we sold our design and manufacturing business to a subsidiary of Atlas Copco.

In July 1997, we, through our wholly-owned subsidiary Layne Christensen Australia Pty Limited, consummated a tender offer to the security holders of Stanley Mining Services Limited, or Stanley, a company listed on the Australian Stock Exchange. Stanley is an Australian mineral exploration company that provides services predominantly to gold mining companies in Australia and Africa. In October 1996, Stanley acquired 51% of Glindemann & Kitching Pty Ltd, or G&K, a drilling contractor based and operating in Western Australia that specializes in diamond core exploration drilling for gold projects. In September 1997, G&K repurchased the remaining 49% of G&K s outstanding stock thereby making G&K a wholly-owned subsidiary of Stanley. We refer to our acquisition of all of the outstanding capital stock of Stanley and the repurchase by G&K of all of G&K s capital stock not previously owned by Stanley as the Stanley Acquisition.

In August 1997, we completed a secondary offering of 5,750,000 shares of our common stock, par value \$0.01 per share, 2,756,565 of which were sold by our company and the balance of which were sold by certain of our existing stockholders. The proceeds received by our company from the shares we sold were used to reduce the debt incurred in connection with the Stanley Acquisition.

Our executive offices are located at 1900 Shawnee Mission Parkway, Mission Woods, Kansas 66205, and our telephone number is (913) 362-0510. Whenever we refer to the company or us, or use the terms we or our in this prospectus, we are referring to Layne Christensen Company and its subsidiaries.

1

Table of Contents

RISK FACTORS

An investment in our securities involves a high degree of risk. Described below are risks and uncertainties currently facing our company. There may be additional risks that we do not presently know of or that we currently consider immaterial. Any of these risks could adversely affect our business, results of operations, liquidity and financial position.

We depend on continued mineral exploration and development.

Demand for our mineral exploration drilling services and products depends in significant part upon the level of mineral exploration and development activities conducted by mining companies, particularly with respect to gold and copper. Mineral exploration is highly speculative and is influenced by a variety of factors, including the prevailing prices for various metals, which often fluctuate widely. For example, the price of gold is affected by numerous factors, including international economic trends, currency exchange fluctuations, expectations for inflation, speculative activities, consumption patterns, purchases and sales of gold bullion holdings by central banks and others, world production levels and political events. In addition to prevailing prices for minerals, mineral exploration activity is influenced by the following factors:

the economic feasibility of mineral exploration and production;

the discovery rate of new mineral reserves;

national and international political and economic conditions; and

the ability of mining companies to access or generate sufficient funds to finance capital expenditures for their activities.

A material decrease in the rate of mineral exploration and development would reduce the revenues generated by our mineral exploration business.

A significant portion of our revenues are generated from our operations in foreign countries, and we face unique risks related to these operations.

Our earnings are significantly impacted by the results of our operations in foreign countries, including, among others, Canada, Chile, Mexico, Peru, Italy, Australia and several countries in Africa. In fiscal 2002, approximately 30% of our revenues were generated from international operations. Our foreign operations are subject to certain risks beyond our control, including the following:

political, social and economic instability;

war and civil disturbances;

the taking of property by nationalization or expropriation without fair compensation;

changes in government policies and regulations;

tariffs, taxes and other trade barriers;

exchange controls and limitations on remittance of dividends or other payments to us by our foreign subsidiaries and affiliates; and

2

Table of Contents

devaluations and fluctuations in currency exchange rates.

Some of our contracts are not denominated in dollars, and we do not currently engage in foreign currency hedging transactions. In addition, we do not maintain political risk insurance and our business interruption insurance does not extend to our foreign operations. We do not know whether these risks relating to foreign operations will not have a material adverse effect on our business, results of operations, liquidity and financial position.

We face risks relating to our operations.

Our drilling activities involve operating hazards that can result in personal injury or loss of life, damage and destruction of property and equipment, damage to the surrounding areas, release of hazardous substances or wastes and other damage to the environment, interruption or suspension of drill site operations and loss of revenues and future business. The magnitude of these operating risks is amplified when we, as is frequently the case, conduct a project on a fixed-price, turnkey basis in which we delegate specified functions to subcontractors but remain responsible to the customer for the subcontracted work. Whether or not we or our subcontractor causes an accident, we could be named as a defendant in lawsuits asserting large claims arising from such occurrences. Although we maintain insurance protection that we consider economically prudent, we do not know whether this insurance will be sufficient or effective under all circumstances or against all claims or hazards to which we may be subject or whether we will be able to continue to obtain this insurance protection in the future at rates that we consider reasonable. A successful claim or damage resulting from a hazard for which we are not fully insured could have a material adverse effect on our business, results of operations, liquidity and financial position. In addition, our business is subject to curtailed or suspended operations as a result of the following:

adverse weather conditions;
natural disasters;
work stoppages;
mine closings; and

force majeure and other similar events.

The occurrence of any of these events could have a material adverse impact on our business, results of operations, liquidity and financial position. Moreover, our foreign drill rigs are often situated in remote locations with limited infrastructure support, which could hinder the supply and mobilization of rigs, supporting equipment and supplies.

We require skilled workers to conduct our operations.

Our ability to remain productive, profitable and competitive depends substantially on our ability to retain and attract skilled drillers and employees with expert geological knowledge and capabilities. The demand for these workers is high and the supply is limited. Approximately 13% of our workforce is unionized and two of our 15 collective bargaining agreements will expire within the next 12 months. Our inability to attract and retain trained drillers and other skilled employees in the United States and overseas could have a material adverse effect on our business, results of operations, liquidity and financial position.

3

Table of Contents

The competitive biding process and competition, combined with low barriers to entry for our industry, could adversely affect our business.

Contracts for our services are awarded on a competitive bid or negotiated basis. We believe that the principal factors considered by our customers in awarding any particular contract include the following:

technical expertise;
reputation;
bonding capacity;
safety record;
access to available equipment;
project management skills;
scheduling estimates;
price.

We will lose business to our competitors if we are not able to demonstrate these abilities to potential customers.

We face significant competition. In our water resources business and our geoconstruction services business, we compete with many smaller firms on a local or regional level. There are no proprietary technologies or other significant factors which prevent other firms from entering these local or regional markets or from consolidating together into larger companies more comparable in size to our company. In our mineral exploration business, we compete with a number of drilling companies, including the Boart Longyear Group, an indirect subsidiary of Anglo-American Industrial Corporation, Ltd., and Major Drilling, as well as vertically integrated mining companies that conduct their own exploration drilling activities. In our energy services business, we compete with a number of oil and gas services companies, including Baker Hughes, Inc., Weatherford International and Smith International, Inc. Many of our competitors in the mineral exploration business and the energy services business have greater capital and other resources than our company. Additional competition could adversely affect our business, results of operations, liquidity and financial position.

Our drilling services are subject to governmental regulation.

Our drilling services are subject to various licensing, permitting, approval and reporting requirements imposed by federal, state, local and foreign laws. Our operations are subject to inspection and regulation by various governmental agencies, including the Department of Transportation, Occupation and Safety Health Administration and the Mine Safety and Health Administration of the Department of Labor in the United States, as well as their counterparts in foreign countries. This regulation also affects our mining customers and may influence their determination whether to conduct mineral exploration and development. Future changes in these laws, domestically or in foreign countries, could have a material adverse impact on our customers, which in turn could have a material adverse impact on our business, results of operations, liquidity and financial position.

4

Table of Contents

Our results of operations could be harmed by environmental regulation and associated costs.

We are required to comply with foreign, federal, state and local laws and regulations regarding health and safety and the protection of the environment, including those governing the storage, use, handling, discharge and disposal of hazardous substances in the ordinary course of our operations. We are required to obtain and comply with various permits under current environmental laws and regulations, and new laws and regulations may require us to obtain and comply with additional permits. We may be unable to obtain or comply with, and could be subject to revocation of, permits necessary to conduct our business.

Environmental laws and regulations may be enacted or interpreted to impose environmental liability on us with respect to our facilities or operations. Under various foreign, federal, state and locals laws and regulations relating to the protection of the environment, we may be held liable for the costs of environmental investigation or remediation. The costs of investigation or remediation may be substantial. More stringent environmental laws, as well as more vigorous enforcement policies or discovery of previously unknown conditions requiring remediation, could have a material adverse effect on our business, results of operations, liquidity and financial position.

Our well water business depends on municipal spending.

Approximately 35% of our fiscal 2002 revenues were derived from water well drilling and maintenance contracts with local governmental entities or agencies. Material reductions in spending by a significant number of municipalities or local governmental agencies could have a material adverse effect on our business, results of operations, liquidity and financial position.

We face risks associated with potential acquisitions, investments, strategic partnerships or other ventures, including whether any such transactions can be identified, completed and the other party integrated with our business on favorable terms.

We may acquire or make investments in complementary businesses, technologies, services or products, or enter into strategic partnerships with parties who can provide access to those assets, if appropriate opportunities arise. From time to time, we have had discussions and negotiations with companies regarding our acquiring, investing in or partnering with their businesses, products, services or technologies, and we regularly engage in such discussions and negotiations in the ordinary course of our business. Some of those discussions also contemplate the other party making an investment in our company. We may not identify suitable acquisition, investment or strategic partnership candidates, or if we do identify suitable candidates, we may not complete those transactions on commercially acceptable terms or at all. If we acquire another company, we could have difficulty in assimilating that company s personnel, operations and technology. In addition, the key personnel of the acquired company may decide not to work for us. If we make other types of acquisitions, we cold have difficulty in integrating the acquired products, services or technologies into our operations. These difficulties could disrupt our ongoing business, distract our management and employees and increase our expenses. Furthermore, we may incur indebtedness or issue equity securities to pay for any future acquisitions. The issuance of equity securities would dilute the ownership interest of our stockholders.

Recent changes in accounting policies have adversely affected our results of operations for the current fiscal year and could adversely affect our results of operations in future years.

In July 2001, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued Statement No. 142, Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets, or SFAS 142. SFAS 142 was effective for our company as of February 1, 2002 and substantially changed the accounting for goodwill, requiring that goodwill and other intangible assets with indefinite useful lives cease to be amortized, but instead be periodically tested for impairment. SFAS 142 also requires an initial assessment of impairment be made of goodwill within six months of adoption. We completed the initial assessment during the second quarter of fiscal year 2003 and concluded based on that evaluation that a transitional impairment charge related to goodwill recorded in our Mineral Exploration division was required. As a result, we took a non-cash charge of \$20.2 million as of February 1, 2002. The charge, net of taxes of \$5.8 million, was recorded as a cumulative effect of a change in accounting principle in accordance with SFAS 142. We have additional goodwill of \$1.7 million related to our other divisions which is not presently impaired. To the extent additional information arises or our strategies change, our conclusions regarding impairment of the remaining goodwill could change and materially adversely affect our financial position or results of operations in future years.

Our quarterly results fluctuate significantly.

We historically have experienced fluctuations in our quarterly results arising from a number of factors, including the following:

the timing of the award and completion of contracts;

5

Table of Contents

the recording of related revenues; and

unanticipated additional costs incurred on projects.

Our revenues on large drilling contracts are recognized on a percentage of completion basis for individual contracts based upon the ratio of costs incurred to total estimated costs at completion. Contract price and cost estimates are reviewed periodically as work progresses and adjustments proportionate to the percentage of completion are reflected in contract revenues and gross profit in the reporting period when such estimates are revised. Changes in job performance, job conditions and estimated profitability, including those arising from contract penalty provisions, and final contract settlements may result in revisions to costs and income and are recognized in the period in which the revisions are determined.

A significant number of our contracts contain fixed prices and generally assign responsibility to us for cost overruns for the subject projects. As a result, revenues and gross margin may vary from those originally estimated and, depending upon the size of the project, variations from estimated contract performance could affect our operating results for a particular quarter. Many of our contracts are also subject to cancellation by the customer upon short notice with limited damages payable to us. In addition, adverse weather conditions, natural disasters, force majeure and other similar events can curtail our operations in various regions of the world throughout the year, resulting in performance delays and increased costs. Moreover, our domestic drilling activities and related revenues and earnings tend to decrease in the winter months when adverse weather conditions interfere with access to drilling sites and the ability to drill. As a result, our revenues and earnings in the second and third quarters tend to be higher than revenues and earnings in the first and fourth quarters. Accordingly, as a result of the foregoing as well as other factors, our quarterly results should not be considered indicative of results to be expected for any other quarter or for any full fiscal year.

The price of our stock has historically been and may continue to be highly volatile.

The market price of our common stock has fluctuated widely and may continue to do so. For example, for the 12-month period from September 2001 through August 2002, the closing price of our common stock has ranged from a high of \$10.75 per share to a low of \$7.30 per share. Many factors could cause the market price of our common stock to rise and fall. These factors include the following:

actual or anticipated quarter-to-quarter variations in our results of operations, including charges to write-off goodwill;

limited average daily trading volume of our common stock;

changes in estimates of our performance or recommendations by securities analysts;

events or factors relating to our performance or the drilling or mining industries generally;

factors influencing the demand and supply of gold and copper and related mining activity;

announcements by us or our competitors of significant acquisitions, strategic partnerships, joint ventures or capital commitments;

additions or departures of key personnel;

the sale or attempted sale of a large amount of shares of our common stock in the public market or the perception that such sales might occur;

the registration for resale of shares of our common stock; and

6

Table of Contents

other events or factors, many of which are beyond our control.

In addition, the securities markets have experienced significant price and volume fluctuations from time to time in recent years that have often been unrelated or disproportionate to the operating performance of particular companies or industries. These fluctuations may adversely affect the market price of our common stock. Historically, following periods of volatility in the market price of a public company s securities class action litigation has been initiated against that company. Such litigation could result in substantial costs and a diversion of our management s attention and resources.

A small number of stockholders own a significant amount of our common stock and have influence over our business regardless of the opposition of other stockholders.

A small number of stockholders own in excess of a majority of our outstanding common stock. The interests of these stockholders may not always coincide with our interests or those of our other stockholders. These stockholders, acting together, have significant influence over all matters submitted to our stockholders, including the election of our directors and approval of business combinations, and could delay, deter or prevent a change of control of our company. These stockholders are able to exercise significant control over our business, policies and affairs.

This prospectus covers the offer and sale of shares held by KKR Associates, L.P., which owned approximately 17.1% of our outstanding common stock prior to this offering. We do not know whether KKR Associates, L.P. will sell shares in an amount sufficient to reduce its overall influence over our company, or whether it will purchase additional shares in the future. In addition, we do not know whether KKR Associates, L.P. will sell a significant amount of shares to one or a small number of purchasers, which could enable such purchasers to have significant influence over matters submitted to our stockholders and to exercise significant control over our business, policies and affairs.

Our governing documents and Delaware law may inhibit a takeover or change of control of our company that stockholders may consider beneficial.

Our Restated Certificate of Incorporation and Bylaws, as well as Delaware corporate law, contain provisions that could have the effect of delaying, deferring or preventing a change of control of our company that may be in the best interest of our stockholders. These provisions include our ability to issue up to 5,000,000 shares of preferred stock having such designations, preferences and rights as may be fixed by our Board of Directors without any stockholder approval, and a provision under which only our Board of Directors may call meetings of stockholders. In addition, our directors are divided into three classes, each having a term of three years, with the term of one class expiring each year. These provisions could delay the replacement of a majority of our directors and have the effect of making changes in our Board of Directors more difficult than if such provisions were not in place. Under certain conditions, Section 203 of the Delaware General Corporation Law would prohibit us from engaging in a business combination with an interested stockholder (in general, a stockholder owning 15% or more of our outstanding voting stock) for a period of time.

We are restricted from paying dividends.

We have not paid any cash dividends on our common stock since our initial public offering in August 1992, and we do not anticipate paying any cash dividends in the foreseeable future. In addition, our current credit arrangements restrict our ability to pay dividends. Investors seeking dividend payments should not purchase our common stock.

7

Table of Contents

DISCLOSURE REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

This prospectus, including the documents that we incorporate by reference, contains forward-looking statements within the meaning of Section 27A of the Securities Act and Section 21E of the Exchange Act. Such statements are indicated by words or phrases such as anticipate, estimate, plans, projects, continuing, ongoing, expects, management believes, the company believes, the company intends, and similar words or phrases. These statements are based on current expectations and are subjects to risks, uncertainties and assumptions. The following factors are among the principal factors that could cause actual results to differ materially from the forward-looking statements: prevailing prices for various metals, unanticipated slowdowns in our major markets, the impact of competition, the effectiveness of operational changes expected to increase efficiency and productivity, weather, municipal spending, worldwide economic and political conditions and foreign currency fluctuations that affect worldwide results of operations. Please see the information provided under the caption Risk Factors.

Consequently, actual events and results may vary significantly from those included in or contemplated or implied by such statements. These forward-looking statements are made as of the date of this prospectus, and we assume no obligation to update these forward-looking statements or to update the reasons why actual results could differ materially from those anticipated in these forward-looking statements.

we

DESCRIPTION OF CAPITAL STOCK

Holders of common stock are entitled to receive such dividends, if any, as may from time to time be declared by our Board of Directors out of funds legally available therefor. Pursuant to our Restated Certificate of Incorporation, holders of common stock are entitled to one vote per share on all matters on which the holders of common stock are entitled to vote and do not have cumulative voting rights. Holders of common stock have no preemptive, conversion, redemption or sinking fund rights. In the event of a liquidation, dissolution or winding-up of our company, holders of common stock are entitled to share equally and ratably in the assets of our company, if any, remaining after the payment of all debts and liabilities of our company and the liquidation preference of any outstanding preferred stock. The outstanding shares of common stock, including the shares of common stock offered hereby, are fully paid and nonassessable. The rights, preferences and privileges of holders of common stock are subject to any series of preferred stock which we may issue in the future. No shares of preferred stock are presently outstanding nor do we have any present plan to issue such shares.

8

Table of Contents

SELLING STOCKHOLDER

We are registering these shares of our common stock for resale by the selling stockholder identified below. The shares are being registered to permit public secondary trading of the shares, and the selling stockholder may offer the shares for resale from time to time. The selling stockholder has advised us that (1) it acquired the shares in the ordinary course of business and (2) at the time of the acquisition of the shares to be resold, the selling stockholder had no agreements or understandings, directly or indirectly, with any person to distribute the shares. We agreed to register these shares pursuant to the terms of a Registration Rights Agreement, dated as of November 30, 1995, by and between our company and Marley Holdings, L.P., as amended as of August 13, 1997. Please see Plan of Distribution.

We have filed with the Commission, under the Securities Act, a registration statement on Form S-3, of which this prospectus forms a part, with respect to the resale of the shares from time to time on the Nasdaq National Market, in privately-negotiated transactions, or otherwise. We intend to prepare and file such amendments and supplements to the registration statement as may be necessary to keep the registration statement effective until such time as all shares covered by the registration statement have been sold pursuant thereto.

The following table sets forth the name of the selling stockholder, the number of shares of our common stock known by us to be beneficially owned by the selling stockholder as of June 4, 2002, the number of shares of our common stock that may be offered for resale for the account of the selling stockholder pursuant to this prospectus and the number of shares of our common stock to be held by the selling stockholder after the sale of all of the shares by the selling stockholder. Percentage ownership is based on 11,772,350 shares of common stock outstanding as of August 23, 2002. The selling stockholder may sell all, some or none of the common stock being offered. This information is based upon information provided by the selling stockholder.

	Shares Beneficially Owned Prior to the Offering(1)		Shares Offered	Shares Beneficially Owned Subsequent to the Offering(1)(2)	
Name of Selling Stockholder	Shares	Percent	by This Prospectus	Shares	Percent
KKR Associates, L.P.(3)	2,005,436	17.0%	1,571,000	434,436	3.7%

Beneficial ownership is determined in accordance with the rules of the Commission and generally includes voting or investment power with respect to securities.

(2) Assumes the sale of all shares offered hereby.(3) Edward A. Gilhuly, Henry R. Kravis, George R. Roberts, Paul E. Raether, Robert I. MacDonnell, Michael W.

Michelson,

James H.

(1)

Greene, Jr.,

Michael T.

Tokarz, Perry

Golkin and

Scott Stuart

are the

general

partners of

KKR

Associates,

L.P., and

Messrs Kravis

and Roberts

are also the

members of

the Executive

Committee of

KKR

Associates,

L.P., and in

such capacity

may be

deemed to

share

beneficial

ownership of

the shares of

common

stock that

KKR

Associates,

L.P. may

beneficially

own or be

deemed to

beneficially

own.

Mr. Gilhuly is

a director of

our company.

Todd A.

Fisher is a

limited

partner of

KKR

Associates

and a director

of our

company. The

foregoing

individuals

disclaim

beneficial

ownership of

the shares

owned by

KKR

Associates,

L.P. for

purposes of Section 13(d)

of the

Exchange Act

or for any

other purpose.

The business

address of

KKR

Associates,

L.P. is 9 West

57th Street,

New York,

Table of Contents

PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION

The selling stockholder, or, subject to applicable law, its pledgees, donees, distributees, transferees or other successors in interest, may sell shares from time to time in public transactions, on or off the Nasdaq National Market, or in private transactions, at prevailing market prices or at privately negotiated prices, including but not limited to, one or any combination of the following types of transactions

ordinary brokers transactions;

transactions involving cross or block trades or otherwise on the Nasdaq National Market;

purchases by brokers, dealers or underwriters as principal and resale by these purchasers for their own accounts pursuant to this prospectus;

at the market, to or through market makers, or into an existing market for our common stock;

in other ways not involving market makers or established trading markets, including direct sales to purchasers or sales effected through agents;

through transactions in options, swaps or other derivatives (whether exchange-listed or otherwise);

in privately negotiated transactions; or

to cover short sales.

In effecting sales, brokers or dealers engaged by the selling stockholder may arrange for other brokers or dealers to participate in the resales. The selling stockholder may enter into hedging transactions with broker-dealers, and in connection with those transactions, broker-dealers may engage in short sales of the shares. The selling stockholder also may sell shares short and deliver the shares to close out such short positions. The selling stockholder also may enter into option or other transactions with broker-dealers that require the delivery to the broker-dealer of the shares, which the broker-dealer may resell pursuant to this prospectus. The selling stockholder also may pledge the shares to a broker or dealer. Upon a default, the broker or dealer may effect sales of the pledged shares pursuant to this prospectus.

Brokers, dealers or agents may receive compensation in the form of commissions, discounts or concessions from the selling stockholders in amounts to be negotiated in connection with the sale. The selling stockholders and any participating brokers or dealers may be deemed to be underwriters within the meaning of the Securities Act in connection with such sales. In such event, any commission, discount or concession these underwriters receive may be deemed to be underwriting compensation.

To the extent required, the following information will be set forth in a supplement to this prospectus:

information as to whether underwriters who the selling stockholder may select, or any other broker-dealer, is acting as principal or agent for the selling stockholder;

10

Table of Contents

the compensation to be received by underwriters that the selling stockholder may select or by any broker-dealer acting as principal or agent for the selling stockholder; and

the compensation to be paid to other broker-dealers, in the event the compensation of such other broker-dealers is in excess of usual and customary commissions.

Any dealer or broker participating in any distribution of the shares may be required to deliver a copy of this prospectus, including a prospectus supplement, if any, to any person who purchases any of the shares from or through this dealer or broker.

We have advised the selling stockholder that it is required to comply with Regulation M promulgated under the Securities Exchange Act during such time as they may be engaged in a distribution of the shares. With some exceptions, Regulation M precludes the selling stockholder, any affiliated purchasers and any broker-dealer or other person who participates in such distribution from bidding for or purchasing, or attempting to induce any person to bid for or purchase any security that is the subject of the distribution until the entire distribution is complete. Regulation M also prohibits any bids or purchases made in order to stabilize the price of a security in connection with the distribution of that security. All of the foregoing may affect the marketability of the common stock.

USE OF PROCEEDS

We will not receive any of the cash proceeds from the selling stockholder s sales of our common stock.

LEGAL MATTERS

The validity of the shares being offered hereby has been passed upon for us by Steven F. Crooke, Esq., our Vice President and General Counsel.

EXPERTS

The consolidated financial statements and the related financial statements schedule incorporated by reference from the Company s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended January 31, 2002 have been audited by Deloitte & Touche LLP, independent auditors, as stated in their reports, which are incorporated herein by reference, and have been so incorporated in reliance upon the reports of such firm given upon their authority as experts in accounting and auditing.

11

Table of Contents

PART II

INFORMATION NOT REQUIRED IN PROSPECTUS

Item 14. Other Expenses of Issuance and Distribution.

The expenses to be paid by us in connection with the distribution of the common stock being registered are as set forth in the following table. All amounts shown are estimates except for the Securities and Exchange Commission registration fee.

Securities and Exchange Commission Registration Fee Legal Fees and Expenses	\$ 1,378 20,000
Accounting Fees and Expenses	12,000
Miscellaneous	1,622
Total	\$35,000

Item 15. Indemnification of Directors and Officers.

Section 145 of the General Corporation Law of Delaware, or DGCL, (i) gives Delaware corporations broad powers to indemnify their present and former directors and officers and those of affiliated corporations against expenses incurred in the defense of any lawsuit to which they are made parties by reason of being or having been such directors or officers, including expenses relating to liabilities under the Securities Act, subject to specified conditions and exclusions, (ii) gives a director or officer who successfully defends an action the right to be so indemnified and (iii) authorizes a company to buy directors—and officers—liability insurance. Such indemnification is not exclusive of any other rights to which those indemnified may be entitled under any bylaws, agreement, vote of the stockholders or otherwise.

Our Bylaws provide that we shall indemnify our officers and directors to the fullest extent permitted by and in the manner permissible under the DGCL.

In accordance with Section 102(b)(7) of the DGCL, our Restated Certificate of Incorporation provides that directors shall not be personally liable for monetary damages for breaches of their fiduciary duty as directors, except for (i) breaches of their duty of loyalty to us or our stockholders, (ii) acts or omissions not in good faith or which involve intentional misconduct or knowing violations of law, (iii) under Section 174 of the DGCL (unlawful payment of dividends) or (iv) transactions from which a director derives an improper personal benefit.

We have obtained directors and officers liability insurance for each of our directors and executive officers which, subject to certain limits and deductibles, (i) insures such persons against losses arising from certain claims made against them by reason of such persons being a director or officer and (ii) insures us against losses which we may be required or permitted to pay as indemnification due such persons for certain claims. Such insurance may provide coverage for certain matters as to which we may not be permitted by law to provide indemnification.

Pursuant to the Registration Rights Agreement, dated as of November 30, 1995, by and between our company and Marley Holdings, L.P., as amended, we have agreed to indemnify the selling stockholder and its affiliates against certain liabilities, including liabilities under the Securities Act, and to contribute to payments that the selling stockholder or its affiliates may be required to make in respect thereof.

II-1

Table of Contents

Item 16. Exhibits.

Exhibit Number	Description
3.1	Restated Certificate of Incorporation (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3(1) of the Company s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended January 31, 1996)
3.2	Bylaws (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3(2) of the Company s Registration Statement on Form S-1, File No. 33-48432)
4.1	Form of Stock Certificate (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4(1) of the Company s Registration Statement on Form S-1, File No. 33-48432)
4.2	Registration Rights Agreement, dated as of November 30, 1995, by and between the Company and Marley Holdings, L.P. (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(17) of the Company s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended January 31, 1996)
4.3	Amendment to Registration Rights Agreement, dated as of August 13, 1997, by and between the Company and Marley Holdings, L.P. (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 5 of the Schedule 13D filed by KKR Associates, L.P. and Marley G.P., Inc. on August 25, 1997)
5.1*	Opinion of Steven F. Crooke, Esq.
23.1	Consent of Deloitte & Touche LLP, independent auditors.
23.2*	Consent of Steven F. Crooke, Esq. (included in Exhibit 5.1)
24.1*	Power of Attorney (included on the signature page of prior filing)

* Previously filed.

Item 17. Undertakings.

We hereby undertake:

- (1) To file, during any period in which offers or sales are being made, a post-effective amendment to this registration statement:
 - (i) to include any prospectus required by Section 10(a)(3) of the Securities Act;
- (ii) to reflect in the prospectus any facts or events arising after the effective date of the registration statement (or the most recent post-effective amendment thereof) which, individually or in the aggregate, represent a fundamental change in the information set forth in the registration statement. Notwithstanding the foregoing, any increase or decrease in volume of securities offered (if the total dollar value of securities offered would not exceed that which was registered) and any deviation from the low or high end of the estimated maximum offering range may be reflected in the form of prospectus filed with the Commission pursuant to Rule 424(b) if, in the aggregate, the changes in volume and price represent

II-2

Table of Contents

no more than a 20% change in the maximum aggregate offering price set forth in the Calculation of Registration Fee table in the effective registration statement; and

(iii) to include any material information with respect to the plan of distribution not previously disclosed in the registration statement or any material change to such information in the registration statement;

provided, however, that information required to be included in a post-effective amendment by paragraphs (1)(i) and (1)(ii) above may be contained in periodic reports filed by the registrant pursuant to Section 13 or Section 15(d) of the Exchange Act that are incorporated by reference in the registration statement.

- (2) That, for the purpose of determining any liability under the Securities Act, each such post-effective amendment shall be deemed to be a new registration statement relating to the securities offered therein, and the offering of such securities at that time shall be deemed to be the initial bona fide offering thereof.
- (3) To remove from registration by means of a post-effective amendment any of the securities being registered which remain unsold at the termination of the offering.

We hereby undertake that, for purposes of determining any liability under the Securities Act, each filing of our annual report pursuant to Section 13(a) or Section 15(d) of the Exchange Act (and, where applicable, each filing of an employee benefit plan s annual report pursuant to Section 15(d) of the Exchange Act) that is incorporated by reference in the registration statement shall be deemed to be a new registration statement relating to the securities offered therein, and the offering of such securities at that time shall be deemed to be the initial bona fide offering thereof.

Insofar as indemnification for liabilities arising under the Securities Act may be permitted to directors, officers and controlling persons of Layne Christensen Company pursuant to the provisions described in this registration statement above, or otherwise, we have been advised that in the opinion of the Securities and Exchange Commission such indemnification is against public policy as expressed in the Securities Act and is, therefore, unenforceable. In the event that a claim for indemnification against such liabilities (other than the payment by us of expenses incurred or paid by a director, officer or controlling person of us in the successful defense of any action, suit or proceeding) is asserted against us by such director, officer or controlling person in connection with the securities being registered, we will, unless in the opinion of its counsel the matter has been settled by controlling precedent, submit to a court of appropriate jurisdiction the question whether such indemnification by it is against public policy as expressed in the Securities Act and will be governed by the final adjudication of such issue.

II-3

Table of Contents

SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Act, the Registrant has duly caused this Registration Statement to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized, in the City of Mission Woods, Kansas, on August 29, 2002.

LAYNE CHRISTENSEN COMPANY

By /s/ Andrew B. Schmitt

Andrew B. Schmitt
President and Chief Executive Officer

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Act, this Registration Statement has been signed by the following persons in the capacities and on the dates indicated.

Signature	Title	Date
/s/ Andrew B. Schmitt	President, Chief Executive Officer and Director (Principal Executive Officer)	August 29, 2002
Andrew B. Schmitt		
*	Vice President-Finance and Treasurer (Principal Financial and Accounting Officer)	August 29, 2002
Jerry W. Fanska	(
*	Director	August 29, 2002
Robert J. Dineen		
*	Director	August 29, 2002
Edward A. Gilhuly		
*	Director	August 29, 2002
Todd A. Fisher		
*	Director	August 29, 2002
Donald K. Miller		
*	Director	August 29, 2002
Sheldon R. Erikson		
*By: /s/ Steven F. Crooke		

S-1

Table of Contents

EXHIBIT INDEX

Exhibit Number	Description
3.1	Restated Certificate of Incorporation (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3(1) of the Company s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended January 31, 1996)
3.2	Bylaws (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3(2) of the Company s Registration Statement on Form S-1, File No. 33-48432)
4.1	Form of Stock Certificate (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4(1) of the Company s Registration Statement on Form S-1, File No. 33-48432)
4.2	Registration Rights Agreement, dated as of November 30, 1995, by and between the Company and Marley Holdings, L.P. (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(17) of the Company s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended January 31, 1996)
4.3	Amendment to Registration Rights Agreement, dated as of August 13, 1997, by and between the Company and Marley Holdings, L.P. (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 5 of the Schedule 13D filed by KKR Associates, L.P. and Marley G.P., Inc. on August 25, 1997)
5.1*	Opinion of Steven F. Crooke, Esq.
23.1	Consent of Deloitte & Touche LLP, independent auditors.
23.2*	Consent of Steven F. Crooke, Esq. (included in Exhibit 5.1)
24.1*	Power of Attorney (included on the signature page of prior filing)
*	Previously filed.